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From: Kula, Stacy [stacy.kula@skofirm.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, November 30, 2010 4:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN Correction for Hugh Jass Burgers, LLC
To Whom It May Concern:

On Cctober 26, 2010, we filed a reinstatement for the Florida LLC known as Hugh Jass Burgers, LLC.
When we made that filing, the INCORRECT Federal employer identification number of 27-3625708 was
listed en the filing,

The CORRECT Federal employer identification nungher is 27-0854138,

Even thought the company is no longer active because it merged with another entity, can you please
input the correct Federal employer identification number. It is important to do so because the now defunct
Florida Hugh Jass Burgers, LLC merged with a Kentucky LLC with the same name and that KY LLC has
been properly assigned the Federal employer identification number of 27-3629708.

Please let me know if you have any questions, My contact information is below. Thank you. Stacy Kula

Stacy C. Kula, Tsq.

Stoll Keenon Ogden PLILC

300 West Vine Strect, Suite 2100
Lexington, IKentucky 40507
Direet Line: (859) 231-3054
Direct Fax: (859) 246-3654

stacv. kula@skofirm.com

www skofirm.com

The following message, and any documents or previous e-mails attached to it, may contain confidential
information protected by the attorney-client privilege. If it was sent to you in error, do not read it. Please
inform the sender that you received it and then delete if. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: Pursuant to IRS requirements, we inform you that any tax advice contained
in this communication (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, was not intended
or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addrassed therein.
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